

HARIHARAPRIYAN A

📍 Door No.7, Mariyamman koil lane, Kumarakuppam, Valavanur, Villupuram district, Tamilnadu - 605108, India

✉ hariharapriyan.a@gmail.com

☎ +91 9629853922

OBJECTIVE

I'm looking for full-time work in the role of Agriculture skilled position in Farming/Agriculture/Horticulture/Post Harvest Handling/Forestry.

PERSONAL STATEMENT

5+ years Experienced and energetic Agriculture Graduated & skilled young person. Having experience in various Agriculture fields like Extension, R&D, Field operation, Sales and Marketing. Now looking to apply my 5+ years working knowledge and experience to a new challenge.

WORK HISTORY

Godrej Agrovet Ltd

Villupuram, Tamilnadu, India
Jun 2020 - Present

● Sales Officer - Crop Protection

Currently working as a Sales Officer in Agriculture Pesticides and Inputs Industry - Godrej Agrovet Ltd, Hyderabad

- Handling 4 Crore Business in Two Districts of Tamilnadu state (Villupuram & Cuddalore) and One State - Pondy cherry
- Pesticides, Plant Growth Regulators & Organic Manure Mixture - Sales and Collection
- Conducting various Demand Generation Field activities regularly. Viz. Spot demo, Spot demo visit, Farmers meeting, Field day, Mega farmers meeting, Bike campaign, Digital farmers meeting
- Handling 6 Subordinates as Field Assistants to achieve the target and field activities
- New Products and New Market development in a given territory
- Got Spot Award from the company for New Product Development in PAN-India level

Nuziveedu Seeds Ltd

Tamilnadu, India
Sep 2018 - May 2020

● Seed/Product Evaluation and Development Officer

Handled entire state of Tamilnadu as a Seed/Product Evaluation and Development Officer in Vegetables Seed Division.

- Conducting R&D trails in Tamilnadu - Field monitoring, Crop performance data's collection, Variety evaluation and results submission
- Conducting Multi Location Trails (MLT's) on Vegetable Seeds in various locations of Tamilnadu State- Field monitoring, Crop performance data's collection, New Hybrids Evaluation with Leading Hybrids (Check) and Final result submission
- Maintain a Good Demonstration plots for New hybrids with Good condition - upcoming to market

Rajshree Sugars

Mundiampakkam, Tamilnadu, India
Jun 2016 - Aug 2018

● Cane Officer Role with Senior Executive Grade

Worked as a Cane (Sugarcane) Officer with Senior Executive Grade with 5 subordinates Team.

- Sugarcane planting and further total field care from Planting to Harvest and Cane supply
 - Sustainable Sugarcane Initiative (SSI) based area developed from 27 acres to 374 acres with in Two years. Consist of Drip Irrigation based cultivation, Fertigation, Planting through Single Bud Seedlings, Wider row spacing cultivation, Mechanical harvest
 - Handled 35 Villages with 4200 acres of Sugarcane Cultivation and Cane supply to the factory
 - Transfer of sugarcane cultivation technologies from Lab to Farmers Land
 - Every week village based farmers meeting conducted for various sugarcane yield improvement activities demonstration
 - Sugarcane farmers field visit and Yield Improvement activity demonstration in farmers land on daily basis. Like. Gap filling, Trash mulching, Pocket manuring, Trash shredding, Wider row planting, Drip irrigation, De-trashing & Earthing up
-

QUALIFICATIONS

Annamalai University

Chidambaram, Tamilnadu, India
2012 - 2016

● B.Sc Agriculture

Completed Bachelor Degree in Agriculture with 1st Class.

OGPA - 7.50/10.00

Covered departments : Agronomy, Horticulture, Genetics and Plant Breeding, Seed Science and Technology, Plant Pathology, Agriculture Entomology, Agriculture Microbiology, Agriculture Extension, Agriculture Economics & Animal Husbandry

Annamalai University

Chidambaram, Tamilnadu, India
2015 - 2016

● Post Graduate Diploma in Ornamental and Landscape Gardening

Completed PG Diploma by Part Time study in 2016 and got 76% mark with 1st Class and Distinction pass.

Govt.Boys.Hr.Sec.School

Valavanur, Villupuram, India
2012

● HSC

- Agriculture (Vocational Stream) - Completed with 81% mark's

TECHNICAL SKILLS

- Expert in MS Word, Excel & Powerpoint
- Expert in Crop Pest and Disease management
- Expert in Sugarcane and Vegetables Cultivation

PERSONAL SKILLS

Teamwork

Having ability to actively participate in teamwork to lead the team

Performance

Quick learner & Performer

Relationship

Good in relationship building & Co-ordination

Attitude

Adjustability and adaptability

INTERESTS

- Speech/Elocution

REFEREES

Sandeep Kumar G Naik

Regional Manager - Nuziveedu Seeds Ltd

✉ sandy_seedtech@rediffmail.com

☎ +91 9611227566

Somashekar S B

Senior Regional Manager - US Agriseeds

✉ somasb1234@gmail.com

☎ +91 9741894043